
SAMPLE Request for Proposal

Investment MANAGEMENT Consulting Services

___________ is interested in receiving a proposal for investment management consulting services for its investment fund.

The ___________  currently has approximately $_______ in assets. 

Services requested include investment planning and objective setting, asset allocation policy development, investment manager search and evaluation, and ongoing periodic investment performance reporting (monthly reports of fund performance versus benchmarks and quarterly reports of performance versus peers and benchmarks).

Please remit your response to this RFP by ___________, to:

Name
Title

Organization

Address

Request For Proposal Questionnaire

A. 
Organization and Consulting Philosophy
1. Please provide your firm's home office address, address of the office which will be providing services, the primary contacts’ name, and telephone number.

2. Please provide a general description of the firm, including when the firm was founded and by whom; current ownership and affiliations; names and titles of key officials and any significant developments over the last 5 years.

3. How many years has your firm provided investment management consulting services? 

4. Describe your investment advisory consulting services or other non-profit investment related services you provide to clients.

5. Do you receive any revenue from money management or brokerage firms?  If so, describe the nature of services you provide such firms. Describe any affiliations with brokerage firms and/or money management firms.

6. Describe, if applicable, any litigation or allegations of any wrongdoing connected with the investment management consulting services or recommendations made to any clients by your firm.

7. What is your firm's philosophy on active versus passive (indexing) management?

8. What is your firm's philosophy on pooled funds versus separately managed accounts?

9. Consulting firm performance - how do you believe the investment committee should measure the performance of its consultant?

10. Other information – describe the characteristics that set your firm apart from your competitors and suggest any other ways that your firm may add value to the ___________  investment program.

B.
Personnel
11. Please provide the name(s) and location of the individuals who will   be responsible for this account. Also, provide a brief biography including titles, functions academic credentials, professional affiliations, relevant work experience and number of years with your firm.

12. How many client accounts are assigned to each of the person(s) named above?  What is the range of asset values of these client accounts?

13. What is your turnover rate for consultants? How many have left your firm within the past three (3) years? What is your turnover rate for your analytic staff?  How large is this staff at the current time?

C. Clients
14. How many clients does your firm serve on an annual retainer basis?  What is the average size of your relationships? What percentage of your clients are governments?

15. List references of three (3) clients similar to the ___________ , for whom you provide investment management consulting services.  Please include client name, address, telephone number and contact person.

16. How many clients does each consultant serve?

D.      Investment Policy and Asset/Liability Studies
17. Describe your experience in the development of investment policy objectives.

18. Describe your general philosophy regarding portfolio diversification.

19. Does your organization assist client in making shorter-term tactical asset allocation decisions? If yes, please describe the process your organization uses.

20. How do you believe investment returns over the next 5 years will differ from the past 10 years?  How should portfolios be constructed to reflect these beliefs?

E.    General Advisory Services
21. Describe your firm’s abilities to advise a client on pertinent issues, including investment market developments, regulatory issues, proxy voting, etc.

22. Does your firm provide educational sessions for the board-related committees?  Provide examples.

23. Does your firm provide client assistance in transitioning assets in the event of a change in investment managers? Do you assist in preparation of related communications?  If so, please describe your firm’s involvement.

F.         Performance Measurement/Evaluation
24. Provide a typical evaluation report.  Are your reports prepared in house by your staff, or is the process out-sourced?

25. Describe how your firm monitors investment managers’ compliance with policy, objectives, and guidelines.

26. Explain briefly how you measure performance of equities and fixed income holdings.

27. What is your organization’s typical turnaround time for the preparation of performance analysis?

28. Are rates of return routinely presented on a gross or net of fee basis?

G.     Fees
29. Please provide a fee schedule for the services to be performed.  The quote should be on “hard dollar” basis.  How long are you willing to guarantee the fee?  Is the guarantee for the dollar amount, or for the schedule? 

30. Verify that your fee is all-inclusive, for all services provided.  Identify any costs not included that may be billed in addition.

31. Do you receive incentive bonuses or any other form of compensation from managers who provide investment management, custodial or brokerage services to your clients?

32. Do any of your clients pay you on a performance fee basis?  If so, describe the arrangement and how it differs from your standard fee schedule.

33. Do you set up soft dollar payment schedules with the managers you use?

34. Do clients pay a “wrap fee” or a fee plus commission?

H.        Legal
35. Is your firm registered as an investment advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commission?

36. Does your firm consider itself to be fiduciary in its role as an investment advisor?

37. Has your firm or a principal of your firm ever been investigated by the SEC or another regulatory agency?  If yes, please explain.

38. Has your firm or a principal of your firm ever been charged by the SEC or any other regulatory agency of any violation of applicable law?  If yes, please explain.

39. Do you have any clients or relationships that could present a potential conflict of interest in your serving ___________?  If yes, please explain.

40. Does your firm or any of its consultants currently or in the past ever had any lawsuits against them concerning the performance of investment advisory services for clients?  If yes, please explain. 

